in Unit M of Section 24, T-21-S, R-36-E, has recently
been completed as a Eumont o0il well. This reduces the
non-standard proration unit for Well No. 1 to 280-acres.

3) That Chevrons’ H. T. Mattern (NCT-2) Well No. 2 located
in Unit J of Section 24, T-21-S, R-36-E, has recently
been approved by District N.M.0.C.D. for recompletion
into the Eumont gas zone, and we wish to simultaneously
dedicate this well with the H.T. Mattern (NCT-A) Well No.
1.

Attached 1is a plat outlining the proposed non-standard Gas
Proration Unit, and a map showing all offset properties and wells.

In view of the facts submitted, Chevron U.S.A. Inc. requests that
administrative approval of the amendment to Order NSP-152 and
Simultaneous Dedication be granted. If further information is
required, please contact myself or David Bohon at (915) 687-7246 or
(915) 687-7148, respectively.

Very Truly Yours
A. W. Boh]lng0<£i£;Z?L
Proration Engineer
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cc: NMOCD - Hobbs



